

DRAFT

Minutes of The Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District Community Advisory Council

July 14, 2010

- **I.** The meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m.
- II. Roll Call Absent: Chytilo, Dugger, Kober, Masood

There was a quorum in attendance. Fifteen members were present.

III. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve June 9, 2010 minutes.

Surmeier/Moldaver Motion Passed: 13:0:2

Abstain: Deacon, Winters

IV. Public Comment

Michael Chiacos announced there will be an SB375 Workshop on July 23 in Ventura.

V. Organization of Agenda and Declaration of Interests

There was no change to the organization of the agenda.

Members gave their Declarations of Interests which are listed on the attached Voting Statistics sheet.

VI. APCO Report

Terry Dressler, APCO, announced Tom Murphy's last day will be July 23, 2010, and the successor to the position of Technology and Environmental Assessment Division Manager will be Brian Shafritz. Mr. Shafritz briefly introduced himself to the CAC members.

Terry Dressler addressed a question brought up at the June 9 CAC meeting regarding the truck and bus idling control measure, stating that the rule was removed from the 2010 draft Clean Air Plan because the Air Resources Board has a law in place which limits idling of all buses, trucks and sleeper berth equipped diesel trucks to five minutes. County Counsel is looking into whether or not the APCD has the ability to enforce this law.

VII. New Business

A. Discuss and consider the draft 2010 Clean Air Plan Chapter 9 – Climate Protection.

Tom Murphy of the APCD gave a presentation to summarize draft Chapter 9. A suggestion was made that the title of the chapter was misleading and could be better stated as "Greenhouse Gasses and Climate Change". Comments were made about Emission Inventory numbers from Table 9-3 needing to be reexamined.

B. Discuss and consider recommending that the APCD Board of Directors adopt amendments to Rules; 102 (Definitions), 202 (Exemptions to Rule 201), and 321 (Solvent Cleaning Machines and Solvent Cleaning).

Douglas Grapple of the APCD explained the reasons behind the amendments to Rules 102, 202 and 321. CAC members requested clarification in some areas of the rules; these were addressed by APCD Staff. There was a discussion about how best to address District staff concern about preventing the substitution of ROC solvents with non-ROC toxic solvents. A recommendation was made to address the concern within the applicability section or definition section of Rule 321.

A motion was made to recommend that the Board adopt the amended rules with the definition of "solvent" put into Rule 321 rather than Rule 102.

Moldaver/Surmeier Motion Passed: 11:4:0

No: Devine, Peitzke, Winters, Wright

C. Discuss and consider recommending that the APCD Board of Directors adopt proposed updates to Rule 901 (New Source Performance Standards), and a Negative Declaration in Lieu of Rules.

Douglas Grapple explained that some aspects of Rule 901 needed to be revised, due to being out of date, and that the Board needs to adopt a Negative Declaration in Lieu of Rules for federal emission guidelines, which are not applicable because there are no sources in Santa Barbara County subject to them.

A motion was made to recommend that the Board adopt amended Rule 901 as written and adopt the Negative Declaration in Lieu of Rules.

Moldaver/Winters Motion Passed: 15:0:0

D. Discuss and consider APCD staff information on Land Use chapters in past Clean Air Plans (CAP), Indirect Source Review Rules ("ISR Rules") in other California Air Districts, and the definition of "Activities Centers" as provided in the federal Clean Air Act Amendments.

Terry Dressler gave a brief history of the Land Use chapters in the CAP, stating the chapter had been brought to the APCD Board in 2004 as well as 2007. On both occasions, the chapter was rejected by the Board. Mr. Dressler requested each of the CAC members speak with their appointing Board Member about the potential of placing this chapter in the CAP, and revisit the issue at the August 11, 2010 CAC meeting. A request was made that APCD Staff provide copies of the previous Land Use chapter to each CAC member.

VIII. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8:58 p.m.

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL Voting Worksheet July 14, 2010

	VII-B & C	VII-B	VII-C	
	Interests	Vote	Vote	
Tom Banigan	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Ramzi Chaabane	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Michael Chiacos	None	Yes	Yes	
Marc Chytilo	Absent	Absent	Absent	
Dr. Inge Cox	None	Yes	Yes	
John Deacon	Yes	Yes	Yes	
Mervyn Devine	None	No	Yes	
Cliff Dugger	Absent	Absent	Absent	
Fran Farina	None	Yes	Yes	
Bob Kober	Absent	Absent	Absent	
Tahir Masood	Absent	Absent	Absent	
Barbara Massey	None	Yes	Yes	
Lee Moldaver	None	Yes	Yes	
Bill Peitzke	None	No	Yes	
John Robinson	None	Yes	Yes	
Bill Shelor	None	Yes	Yes	
Patrice Surmeier	None	Yes	Yes	
Gary Winters	None	No	Yes	
Kevin Wright	Yes	No	Yes	
Vote:		11:4:0	15:0:0	

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL ATTENDANCE - 2010

NAME	JAN 27	FEB ¹	MAR ¹ 10	APR 14	MAY 12	JUNE 9	JUL 14	AUG 11	SEP 8	OCT 13	NOV 10	DEC 8
Tom Banigan	Yes			No	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Ramzi Chaabane	No			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Michael Chiacos	*			No	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Marc Chytilo	No			Yes	No	Yes	No					
Dr. Inge Cox	Yes			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					
John Deacon	Yes			Yes	No	No	Yes					
Mervyn Devine	Yes			No	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Cliff Dugger	No			Yes	Yes	No	No					
Fran Farina	Yes			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Bea Kephart	No			No	*	*	*					
Bob Kober	No			Yes	No	Yes	No					
Tahir Masood	Yes			No	No	Yes	No					
Barbara Massey	*			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Lee Moldaver	*			Yes	No	Yes	Yes					
Bill Peitzke	No			No	No	No	Yes					
John Robinson	No			No	No	No	Yes					
Bill Shelor	Yes			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Patrice Surmeier	Yes			No	Yes	Yes	Yes					
Gary Winters	Yes			No	No	No	Yes					
Kevin Wright	Yes			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes					

¹ There was no CAC meeting. * Not yet appointed/Resigned